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TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  June 24, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Request for Proposal 3672 - 
Annual Contract for Mobile Application Solution. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for a customized Collin College mobile 
application which integrates with Banner, Blackboard, and 
Touchnet Information Systems, Inc. for students, staff, and 
faculty to access these systems.  Students will be able to 
register and pay for their classes, faculty can download course 
content for their students to access, and staff can view 
emergency information by accessing the smart phone and 
tablet application.  The app will have campus maps with 
locations of classrooms and offices.  This app will be available 
as a free download from iTunes and the Google Play Store.  
This will be a “pilot” program to see how much the app is 
utilized by students, staff, and faculty throughout the first 
contract year. The initial term of contract is for one (1) year with 
an option to renew two (2) additional consecutive years upon 
mutual agreement and Board approval.  Term of contract: 
7/1/14 through 6/30/15. 
 

RESPONSES: Nine (9) vendors viewed the bid package, three (3) responded.   
 

COMPARISON: See attached.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Dub Labs 
Vienna, VA 

$29,500.00 
  
 

JUSTIFICATION: Best evaluated offer. 
 
 

 


